Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division
Phone: 907-465-2960
Fax: 907-465-3124

MEMORANDUM
TO: SEE DISTRIBUTION DATE: September 2, 2022
chn
FROM: Carolyn H. Morehouse, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s
Chief Engineer Directive: Work Zone

Safety and Mobility

Department Policy and Procedure (P&P) 05.05.015 Work Zone Safety and Mobility has been
revised. The update necessitates revisions to the Alaska Highway Preconstruction Manual and
Alaska Construction Manual.

Chapter 14 of the Alaska Highway Preconstruction Manual is revised effective September 2,
2022.

Chapters 3, 8, and 9 of the Alaska Construction Manual are revised effective September 2, 2022.
Form 25D-124 Designation of Worksite Traffic Supervisor, found in Chapter 17 of the Alaska
Construction Manual, is also revised effective September 2, 2022.

Department Policies and Procedures are available online at:
http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml

The Alaska Construction Manual is available online at:
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsconst/constructionmanual.shtml

Construction Forms are available online at:
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsconst/

The Alaska Highway Preconstruction Manual is available online at:
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsprecon/preconmanual.shtml

Attachments:
ACM Chapter 3
ACM Chapter 8
ACM Chapter 9
HPCM Chapter 14
Form 25D-124

“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.”
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